View results

	Respondent		
	6	Anonymous	09:22 Time to complete
1.	Committee Name * Faculty Council Workforce Subcor	nmittee	
2.	Your Name *		
	Copeland Crisson		

3.	Please add meeting	minutes here.	These minutes	can be a summary	of e-discussions,	a summary	of a Zoom
	meeting, or minutes	taken in a FTF	meeting. *				

This was the first meeting of the academic year. After brief Introductions, Cope Crisson shared the mission statement of the committee with all attendees.

Guidelines for membership and participation for the committee were discussed next. Since the members on this committee represent different disciplines and have varied teaching schedules and office hours, it is difficult to schedule a meeting time that works for all members. Effort will be made to host meetings on different days each month so that all members have an equal opportunity to attend a meeting. Recordings will be made available to faculty who are unable to attend due to conflict. Members unanimously agreed to the following guidelines:

- 1. A member cannot miss more than two (2) meetings in a given academic year unless they contribute actively to the committee's work in other acceptable ways (examples?)
- 2. Each member must attend at least one (1) Faculty Council meeting per academic year. Attendance at this meeting can be in-person or via Zoom.

Cope Crisson and Aparna Godbole will seek approval from Faculty Council on this.

The committee brainstormed ideas to determine tasks for the committee's work for this academic year. One of the ideas Cope proposed was to collect information from Workforce faculty on the Faculty Rank Task Force Recommendations that were discussed at the Faculty Council meeting on August 23, 2024. Members agreed with this idea and it was decided to create a survey to facilitate data collection.

4. List members who have been contributing to the work of the committee since the last meeting (email, Zoom, in person) *

Pierra Boardingham, Ann Butler, Ann Cervantez, Cope Crisson, Aparna Godbole, Jeffery Johnson, Rebekah Larson, Tonya Mcmillion, Alana Parsons, Karen Peterson, Stephen Pierce, Karina Taylor

5. List items your committee has COMPLETED since the last committee report-- include subcommittee work, person(s) responsible for action items, and details about how the work was completed. *

none			

	Workforce discipline leadss at Collin College. Crisson and Aparna Godbole with their suggestions on survey questions.
3. Survey questions and for	mat will be finalized at the October meeting
7. What is the date of you	r next e-discussion, Zoom meeting, or FTF meeting? *
Wednesday Oct. 16th, 3:30	pm via Zoom
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
3. Have committee memb	ers been made aware of the next e-discussion, Zoom meeting, or FTF meeting? *
3. Have committee memb	ers been made aware of the next e-discussion, Zoom meeting, or FTF meeting? *
	ers been made aware of the next e-discussion, Zoom meeting, or FTF meeting? *
Yes	ers been made aware of the next e-discussion, Zoom meeting, or FTF meeting? *
YesNoAre there any issues reg	pers been made aware of the next e-discussion, Zoom meeting, or FTF meeting? * garding committee scope, mission, on-going work, or committee members that yo the above information of which FC leadership should be aware ? *

10. Thank you for completing the report. Please rate the current work of your committee. *

